
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF JANUARY: 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

Value of Construction $20,000 $30,000 $13,972 $1,171,455 $619,250 $29,434 $653,222 $1,230,889

No. of Permits Issued 6 4 4 13 16 14 26 31

BP to Complete (renewals) 5 2 3 3 10 13 18 18

No. of Residential Building 

Permits 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

No. of Manufactured Homes 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

No. of other Permits 

(garages/workshops/improvem

ents/additions & misc.) 1 1 1 5 5 1 7 7

Industrial / Institutional / 

Commercial 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 2

YEAR TO DATE:

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
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